Questions and Answers

Q. Is there a contractor currently performing these services?  If so, please provide the company name and value of the current contract.

A.  There is no incumbent.  This is a new effort. 

Q.  What is the anticipated start date for performance?  Will it be the same at all sites?

A.  The anticipated start date for performance is contingent upon availability of FY-02 funding.  The Government is under a Continuing Resolution until January 15, 2002.  No, the performance start date does not have to be the same at all sites.

Q.  Will the contractor be required to conduct background checks and drug tests of its FAA assigned employees?

Yes, the contractor will be required to conduct background checks of its FAA assigned employees.  Drug test are at the discretion of the contractor.

Q.  Will the contractor’s employees have access to communication equipment such as; telephones, computers, faxes, etc?

A.  Yes

Q.  Is this procurement for  8(a) firms only?

A.  Yes, see page 1 of the solicitation.

THIS ACQUISITION IS 100% SET ASIDE FOR SOCIALLY AND ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS CONCERNS (SEDB).  The SEDB firms competing for this acquisition shall be certified and be in good standing as an 8(a) contractor with the Small Business Administration.  Certification documents shall be required when submitting offers.  The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code is 541219.  For this code a small business is defined as a concern, which has annual gross revenue of $6 million.  The Standard Industrial Code (SIC) is 8721.  See contract clause 3.6.1-8 Notification of Competition Limited to Eligible SEDB Concerns (April, 2000).

Q.  If this is a re release of a similar requirement, what happen to the first requirement and why wasn’t it awarded?

A.  The first requirement was posted on the Internet in September 2001 and we did not receive any successful offerers.

Q.  In the Experience and Educational Requirements section on the RPF, bullet point three (page 5 of 45), it references a program/project manager.  Is the program/project manager in addition to the 19 accountants required under this requirement?

A.  The program/project manager was a typo.  A government employee will fill this part of the requirement.

Q.  Will the Program/Project manager be assigned a specific task? Will he manage the contractor’s employees, or will the Office of Financial Management staff supervise the contractor’s assigned staff?

A.  The Office of Financial Management in Washington, D.C., will provide overall direction and Managers of the Regional Accounting Offices will assign the specific tasks and instructions.  

Q.  How will the Contractor’s staff be trained? And will the training be conducted on a centralized or decentralized basis?

A.  The contractor’s are responsible for training their employees.  Hopefully, the contractor’s staff will be familiar with accounting operations – making payments, dealing with vendors, analyzing and reconciling the general ledger, etc., as stipulated in the SIR.  Specific instructions will be given at the regional accounting offices.   

Q.  Will the staff training time, sick days and vacation days be billable directly to the agency or absorbed in our hourly rate?

A.  These are basically overhead functions and should be absorbed in the hourly rate.

Q.  With respect to the agency requirement for more personnel, how many more people are anticipated? Over what period of time? And how much advance notice will be given prior to the agency’s additional personnel request?

A.  There are a number of factors that would be impact the requirement for additional personnel.  For example, how soon this contract is awarded or if additional funds become available, etc.  We would hope that additional personnel would be provided within 15 days of notice, or soon thereafter.

Q.  How much advance notice will be given by the agency as to termination/renewal of the contract?

A.  See clause 3.10.6/alt4 Termination (Cost-Reimbursement) Alternate IV (October, 1996)

Q.  Will the contractor have responsibility for evaluating employee performance?

A.  Yes, the contractor will be responsible for evaluating their employee’s performance.  However, the FAA will have the option to request that an employee be removed if the contract employee is not performing as required.

Q.  Is knowledge of or experience with DELPHI important?

A.  Knowledge of DELPHI would be nice, but not necessary.

Q.  Are actual resumes required for the 19 proposed personnel or do we jus speak to their capabilities?

A.  No, actual resumes do not have to be provided for the 19 proposed personnel.  However, the contractor should assure that the proposed contractor personnel have the specified capabilities requested in the SIR.  For example, contractor has had proven experience staffing multi-sites in a short time frame with qualified individuals.

Q.  We will bill at hourly rates, but the solicitation ask for daily rates.  Which is correct?

A. The solicitation has been revised to request hourly rates.

Q.  What other ODC’s do you project to be included in this project outside of travel?

A.  The contractor should consider whatever is reasonable for ODC’s but there is no travel cost associated with this contract.

Q.  Where it is said that the contractor shall provide one individual with experience in accounts payable and one individual with experience in general ledger for the following accounting offices:  Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center (AMC) – Oklahoma City, Okalahoma William J. Hughes Technical Center (ACT) – Atlantic City, New Jersey Alaskan Region (AAL) – Anchorage, Alaska Central Region (ACE) – Kansas City, Missouri Eastern Region (AEA) – Jamaica, New York Southern Region (ASO) – Atlantic, Georgia Southwest Region (ASW) – Forth Worth, Texas Western Pacific Region (AWP) – Los Angeles, California, can the individuals with experience work from our central office, or must they be physically located at these offices mentioned above?

A.  The contractor personnel must be physically located at these offices.
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